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From: 	 Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, July 12, 2011 6:59 PM 
To: 
Subject: 	 FW: Update on SPD 

Latest on SPD. Sean's synopsis immediately below is pretty good. 

	Original Message 	 
From: Misko, Sean A 
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 6:08 PM 
To: Sullivan, Jacob 
Cc: Ruggiero, Frank J 
Subject: Update on SPD 

 

Classified by DAS, A/GIS, DoS on 02/29/2016 — Class: 
CONFIDENTIAL — Reason: 1.4(B), 1.4(D) — Declassify on: 07/12/2026 

 

Jake, 

FYI - below is the general summary of the SPD negotiations. I'll write up a more detailed readout from Frank to 5, 
flagging some policy issues that might need future senior level consideration. 

1.4(B) 
1.4(D) 
B1 
B5 

Best, 

Sean 

	Original Message 	 
Frank Ruggiero led an interagency team to Kabul July 9-11 for the second round of Startegic Partnership Declaration 

(SPD) negotiations. 
The talks were substantive and positive. Negotiators made significant progress towards a final text, with full consensus 
on the socio-economic development, governance, democratic values, and regional cooperation portions of the text.  
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